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Xuerong Mao

From: info=research.com@mg.research.com on behalf of Research.com <info@research.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:20 PM
To: Xuerong Mao
Subject: Xuerong Mao is ranked #86 among Best Scientists for 2023

CAUTION: This email originated outside the University. Check before clicking links or 
attachments.  

 

Dear Xuerong Mao, 

We’d like to inform you that Research.com, a leading academic platform for researchers, has just released the 2023 
Edition of our Ranking of Best Scientists in the field of Mathematics. 

We are sure you will be very happy to learn that you have ranked #86 in the world ranking and #4 in United Kingdom. 
You have also been recognized with our Mathematics Leader Award for 2023. Congratulations! 

 

The ranking is based on D-index (Discipline H-index) metric, which only includes papers and citation values for an 
examined discipline. The ranking includes only leading scientists with D-index of at least 30 for academic publications 
made in the area of Mathematics. 

The full world ranking is available here: https://research.com/scientists-rankings/mathematics  
The full ranking for United Kingdom is available here: https://research.com/scientists-rankings/mathematics/gb  

Feel free to also read an article summarizing the statistics and trends from our ranking here: 
https://research.com/careers/best-mathematics-scientists-2023-report 

Please accept our sincere congratulations. Being present in our ranking is definitely a great achievement for you and 
your university or research institution. Feel free to share and publicize your accomplishment in any way you see fit. 

With Best Regards, 
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Imed Bouchrika, Phd 
Co-Founder & Chief Data Scientist 

 

--- 
Please include original message when replying. Message id: ro13.3.d5.0. 
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